Tammy Hodgman

From: Kevin L. Schofield

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 10:26 AM

To: Anahita Sotoohi

Cc: Tammy Hodgman; Emma Gerber; Randi Lemieux
Subject: RE: FOAA request

Hello Ms. Sotoohi,

After a search of our RMS we cannot locate any records that are responsive to your request.

Kevin

Kevin Schofield

Chief of Police

Windham Police Department
375 Gray Rd.

Windham, Maine. 04062

From: Anahita Sotoohi <asotoohi@aclumaine.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 1:16 PM

To: Kevin L. Schofield <klschofield@windhammaine.us>

Cc: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us>; Emma Gerber <EGerber@aclumaine.org>; Randi Lemieux
<rklemieux@windhammaine.us>

Subject: Re: FOAA request

Warning: Unusual sender <asotoohi@aclumaine.org>
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Thank you!

From: Kevin L. Schofield <klschofield@windhammaine.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 10:34 AM

To: Anahita Sotoohi <asotoohi@aclumaine.org>

Cc: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us>; Emma Gerber <EGerber@aclumaine.org>; Randi Lemieux




<rklemieux@windhammaine.us>
Subject: Re: FOAA request

Dear Ms. Sotoohi,

Thank you for your email and providing the attached FOAA request. This message serves as a
confirmation that we have received your request.

Best regards,

Kevin

Kevin Schofield

Chief of Police

Windham Police Department
375 Gray Rd.

Windham, Maine. 04062

(207)892-1926

From: Anahita Sotoohi <asotoohi@aclumaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 8:43 AM

To: Kevin L. Schofield <klschofield@windhammaine.us>
Cc: Emma Gerber <EGerber@aclumaine.org>

Subject: FOAA request




Warning: Unusual sender <asotoohi@aclumaine.org>
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Good morning,
Please see FOAA request, attached.

Thank you,

Anahita Sotoohi

pronouns: she/her

Staff Attorney

American Civil Liberties Union of Maine
PO Box 7860, Portland, ME 04112

m 207-613-4350

m asotoohi@aclumaine.org

www.aclumaine.org




